Warrumbungle Shire Council

Fees and Charges



Table Of Contents

Environment and Development Services	3
Swimming Pools	3
Building Certificates	4
Sewerage & Drainage	4
Caravan Parks / Camping Grounds	5
Town Planning	5
Build	13
Environmental Services	15
Companion Animals	17
Special Consultations	19
Waste Management – Tipping Fees	19
Trade Waste	20
Water	23
Other fees	24
Fechnical Services	25
Ovals	25
Public Swimming Pools	25
Halls	27
Meeting Rooms	29
Cemeteries	30
Plan Printing – HP Design Jet Printer – per copy	30
Plan Printing – Canon Printer – per copy	31
Survey Control	31
Road Closures	31
Roads and Footpath Restoration Charges	31
Gravel, Sand, Aggregate, Road Base – per m2	
Application for Approval to Erect/ Place Structures and Perform Works	32
Contribution to Works	
Private Works	32
Aerodrome – Coonabarabran	
Non-specific inspections and Reports	
Private works - Plant Hire	
Corporate Services	
Administration	
Children and Community Services	

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Warrumbungle Shire Council

Environment and Development Services

State of Environment Report	\$43.50	\$0.00	\$45.70	5.06%
Development Control Plan	\$28.00	\$0.00	\$29.50	5.36%
Building Specification Booklet	\$33.50	\$0.00	\$35.20	5.07%

Swimming Pools

First inspection since person became owner	\$150.00	\$13.64	\$150.00	0.00%
Any or all subsequent inspections after the first inspection since the person became the owner	\$100.00	\$9.09	\$100.00	0.00%
If it is the first inspection since a certificate of compliance in relation to the premises ceased to be valid	\$150.00	\$13.64	\$150.00	0.00%
Any or all subsequent inspections after the first inspection since a certificate of compliance in relation to the premises ceased to be valid	\$100.00	\$9.09	\$100.00	0.00%
Application for exemption – Section 22	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%
Resuscitation Sign	\$51.00	\$4.86	\$53.50	4.90%
State Register – Lodgement by Council	\$10.00	\$0.91	\$10.00	0.00%
Inspection of Pool at a Tourist or Visitor Accommodation Facility	\$168.00	\$16.05	\$176.50	5.06%

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Building Certificates

Fee precedence refer to the Environment Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021 Schedule 4 for any Statutory fees and charges.

Note: in the event of any inconsistancy between the fees in this Schedule and the Regulation, the fees in the Regulations shall prevaik.

The Fee Unit amount is determined under the Regulation. The Regulation provides for an annual increase of the Fee Unit in accordance with the movements in the Consumer Price Index for the Quarter ending March 31 in the year commencing from 2023.

Part 1 Calculation of fee units

(1) For the purposes of this schedule, a fee unit is -

- (a) in the financial years endings on 30 June 2022 and 30 june 2023 \$100, and
- (b) in each subsequent financial year the amount calculated as follows-

\$100 x <u>A</u>

В

Where -

A is the CPI number for the March quarter in hte financial year immediately preceding the financial year for which the amount is calculated.

B is the CPI number for the March quarter of 2023

Class 1 & 10 – per building	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%	
Class 2 – 9 not exceeding 200m2	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%	
Class 2 – 9 exceeding 200m2 but not exceeding 2,000m2	\$250.00 + 50 cents per m2 for building exceeding 200m2				
Building certificates Class 2-9 Exceeding 2,000m2	\$1,16	5.00 + 75 cen	its per m2 ov	ver 2,000m2	
Building Certificates for Unauthorised Work	\$250.00 + minimum of DA/CDC/CC fees applica				
Additional Inspection Fee	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00	0.00%	
Copy of Building Certificate	\$13.00	\$0.00	\$13.00	0.00%	
Sewerage & Drainage					
Plumbing and drainage inspection	\$145.00	\$0.00	\$152.50	5.17%	
Plumbing and drainage permit – approval to connect	\$223.00	\$0.00	\$234.50	5.16%	
Internal Drainage Plan	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.50	5.32%	
External Drainage Plan	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.50	5.32%	

Name	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Caravan Parks / Camping Grounds				
Annual Inspection	\$131.50	\$0.00	\$138.50	5.32%
Camp Site – per site	\$7.30	\$0.00	\$7.70	5.48%
Villa / Caravan – per site	\$14.60	\$0.00	\$15.40	5.48%
Town Planning				
Property file search - plus staff costs & photocopying	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$40.00	00
Administration Fee per transaction	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Acquisition of Deposited Plan per application	\$41.50	\$0.00	\$43.60	5.06%
Notify Adjoining Neighbours	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Dwelling Entitlement Search – vacant land – written response	\$82.00	\$0.00	\$86.50	5.49%
Dwelling Entitlement Search – existing dwelling – written response	\$82.00	\$0.00	\$86.50	5.49%

Planning Certificate – subject to change by OLG

Additional fee if planning certificate includes advice under Act, Section 10.7(5)				94 fee units
Application for planning certificate under Act, Section 10.7(1)	0.62 fee uni			
Urgency Fee – within 48 business hours	\$55.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	0.00%

Development Application

Fee Precedence refer to the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021 Schedule 4 for any Statutory Fees and Charges.

Note: in the event of any inconsistancy between the fees in this schedule and the Regulation, the fees in the Regulation shall prevail.

The fee unit amount is determined under the Regulation. The Regulation provides for an annual increase of the fee unit in accordance with the movements in the Consumer Price Index for the Quarter ending 31 March in the year commencing from 2023.

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		Voar 73/7/		
	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %		
Development Application [continued]						
Part 1 - Calculation of Fee Units	(1) For the purposes of this Schedule, a fee unit is -					
	(a) in the financial years ending 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2023 - \$100 (b) in each subsequent financial year - the amount calculated as follows					
	\$100 X					
	Where -					
	A is the CPI number for the March quarter in financial year immediately preceding financial year for which the amount is calcul B is the CPI number for the March quarte					

Part 2 - Fees for development applications - other than State significant development

Item 2.1 - Development application for development, other than a development application referred to in item 2.2 or 2.3, involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building with an estimated cost of development.

Up to \$5,000	1.29 fee units
\$5,001 - \$50,000	(a) base fee, plus 1.98 fee units
	(b) for each \$1,000 or part \$1,000, by which estimated cost exceeds \$5,000. \$3.00
	Last year fee \$170 plus \$3.00 for every \$1,000 of Cost
\$50,001 - \$250,000	(a) base fee, plus 4.12 fee units
	(b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which estimated cost exceeds \$50,000. \$3.64
	Last year fee \$352 plus \$3.64 for every \$1,000 above \$50,000
\$250,001 - \$500,000	(a) base fee, plus 13.56 fee units
	(b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which estimated cost exceeds \$250,000. \$2.34
	Last year fee \$1,160 plus \$2.34 for every \$1,000 above \$250,000

Name	Year 22/23	Year 2	3/24			
	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %		
Part 2 - Fees for development applications - other than	State signifi	cant developr	nent [contir	wodl		
	State Signin	-	-			
\$500,001 – \$1 million		(a) base fee,	plus 20.4	1 fee units		
	(b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by estimated cost exceeds \$500,000. Last ye					
	La \$1,745.00 plus \$1.64 for every \$1,					
\$1 million – \$10 million		(a) base fee,	plus 30.5	8 fee units		
	(b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by w estimated cost exceeds \$1 million. \$					
	Last ye \$2,615.00 plus \$1.44 per \$1,000 abov n					
Over \$10 million		(a) base fee, p	olus 185.6	65 fee units		
				t \$1,000, by which 10 million. \$1.19		
	\$15,875.	00 plus \$1.19		ast year fee ,000 above \$10 million		
Development Fee for Advertisement Sign						
Item 2.2 Development application for development for the purposes of 1 or more advertisements, but only if the fee under this item exceeds the fee that would be	(a) 1 adve	rtisement, plus	5	3.33 fee units		
payable under item 2.1	(b) for ea	ch addiotional	advetiseme	nt \$93.00		
Dwelling House – Construction cost under \$100,000						
Item 2.3 Development Application for development involving the erection of a dwelling house with an estimated cost of construction of \$100,000 or less			5.3	2 fee units		
Item 2.7 Development application for development not involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work, the subdivision of land or the demolition of a work or building			3.3	3 fee units		
Subdivision Application – Stage 1 (DA)						
Administration fee	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%		

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Subdivision Application – Stage 1 (DA) [continued]

Item 2.4 Development application involving subdivision, other than strata subdivision, involving the opening of a public road	(a) base fee, plus 7.77 fee units		
	(b) for each additional lot created by subdivision \$65.00		
	Last year fee Subdivision involving new road \$665.00 plus \$65.00 per additional lot		
Item 2.5 Development application involving subdivision, other than strata subdivision, not involving the opening of a public road	(a) base fee, plus 3.86 fee units		
	(b) for each additional lot created by subdivision \$53.00		
	Last year fee Subdivision not involving new road \$330.00 plus \$53.00 per additional lot		
Item 2.6 Development application involving Strata subdivision	(a) base fee, plus 3.86 fee units		
	(b) for each addiotional lot created by subdivision \$65.00		
	Last year fee Strata \$330.00 plus \$65.00 per additional lot		

Subdivision Application – Stage 2

Administration fee – if not paid at Stage 1	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Subdivision Certificate / signing of linen plan		vision Certific \$120.00 plus		
Signing Section 88B instrument, Transfer, Grant Forms or other legal documents	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	0.00%
Section 88G – Conveyancing Act	\$35.00	\$0.00	\$35.00	0.00%

Additional Requiring Advertising

Item 3.5 Giving of notice for designated development	25.96 fee units
Item 3.6 Giving notice for nominated integrated development, threatened species development or class 1 aquaculture development.	12.92 fee units
Item 3.7 Giving of notice for prohibited development	12.92 fee units
Item 3.8 Giving of notice for other development for which a community participation plan requires notice to be given	12.92 fee units

Note: Any money not used for advertising will be refunded to the applicant once all advertising is completed

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Section 7.12 Contributions (as per Council's adopted Contributions Plan)

Development with a proposed cost up to \$100,000	No charge
Development with a proposed cost of development more than \$100,000 up to \$200,000	0.5% of the proposed cost of carrying out of development
Development with a proposed cost of development more than \$200,000	1% of the proposed cost of carrying out of development

Integrated Development

Part 3 Additional fees for development applications - other than Stte significant development

Item 3.1 Additional fee for development application for integrated development	(a) fee payable to consent authority 1.64 fee units
	(b) fee payble to approval body 3.74 fee units
Item 3.2 Additional fee for development application for development requiring concurrence, other than if concurrence is assumed under this Regulation, Section	(a) fee payable to consent authority 1.64 fee units
55	(b) fee payable to concurrence authority 3.74 fee units
Additional Fees – an additional processing fee is payable in respect of an application for integrated development	\$140 maximum
In addition to development Application Fee – separate fee charged by each government body to be consulted	\$320.00 per authority

Developer Contributions

Roads and Traffic Facilities – former Coonabarabran Shire – Rural Additional Rural Residential / Lot Tenement	\$3,595.00	\$0.00	\$3,595.00	0.00%
---	------------	--------	------------	-------

Designated Development

Item 3.3 Additional fee for development application for designated development			10.7	76 fee units
Item 3.4 Additional fee for development application that is referred to design review panel for advice			35.0)8 fee units
In addition to Development Application Fee – maximum set by Environmental Planning and Assessment Act	\$920.00	\$0.00	\$920.00	0.00%

Modification of Consent for Local Development

Part 4 Fees for modification of development consents - other than State significant development matter for which fee is payable

Item 4.1 Modification application under the Act, Section 4.55(1)	0.83 fee units
Correct Typographical error in Consent	No charge

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Modification of Consent for Local Development [continued]

Item 4.2 Modification application -	Modification application - Lesser of -
	(a)Under the Act, Section 4.55(1A), or (a) 7.54 fee units or
	 (b) Under the Act, Section 4.56(1) that involves, in the consent authority's opinion, minimal environmental impact (b) 50% fee for
	original application
	Last year fee Lessor of \$645.00 or 50% of original DA

Modification of Consent

Part 4 Fees for modification of development consents - other than State significant development matter for which fee is payable

If the fee for the original application was less than \$100

Item 4.3 Modification application under Act, Section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minmal environmental impact, if the fee for the original development application was -	(a) less than 1 fee unit, or (b) 1 fee unit or more and the original development application did not involve the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building 50% fee for original application Last year fee 50% of that fee
If the fee for the original application was \$100 or more	
Item 4.6 Additional fee for modification application if notice of application is required to be given under the Act, Section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1)	7.78 fee units
Item 4.7 Additional fee for modification application that is accompanied by statement of qualified designer	8.89 fee units
item 4.8 Additional fee for modification application that is	35.08 fee units

referred to design review panel for advice

Item 4.9 Submitting modification application under the Act, Section 4.55(1A) or (2) on the NSW planning portal

0.40 fee units

Nome	Year 22/23	Voar 73/7/		
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
If the fee for the original application was \$100 or more	[continued]			
Item 4.4 Modification application under the Act, Section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact if -	ap (b) the origi	plication was nal developm e erection of a	the orignal d 1 fee unit or nent applicati a dwelling ho cost of \$100, 2.2	more, and ion involved ouse with an
Modification of application				
\$1,000,001 - \$10 million	(a) base \$1 mill	(b) for eacl by which o	h \$1,000, or estimated co	
\$250,001 - \$500,000			h \$1,000, or j hich the estir 000	
\$5,001 - \$250,000	(b) for e		0.9 or part \$1,00 exceeds \$5,	-
\$500,001 - \$1 million		• •	ch\$1,000, or by which esti)00	
More than \$10 million	(a) base fo \$10 m	(b) for eacl by which (h \$1,000, or j estimated cos	
Up to \$5,000			0.6	4 fee units

Fees for applications

Part 5 Fees for applications for Starte significant development and approval of State significant infrastructure

Refer to Part 5 Schedule 4 of the Enironmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021

Additional fees for applications

Part 6 Additional fees for applications for State significant development and approval of State significant infrastructure

Refer to Part 5 Schedule 4 of the Enironmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Fees for reviews and appeals

Item 7.1 Application for review under the Act, Section 8.3 that relates to a development application not involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building	50% fee for original development application
Item 7.2 Application for review under the Act, Section 8.3 that relates to a development application involving th erection of a dwelling house with an estimated cost of \$100,000 or less	2.22 fee units
Item 7.4 Application for review of decision to reject and not determine a development application under Act, Section 8.2(1)(c) if the estimated cost of development is:	(a) less than \$100,000 0.64 fee units (b) \$100,000-\$1 million 1.75 fee units (c) more than \$1 million 2.92 fee units
Item 7.5 Appeal against determination of modification application under the Act, Section 8.9	50% fee that was payable for the application the subject of appeal
Item 7.6 Submitting application for review of a determination under the Act, Section 8.3 on the NSW Planning Portal	0.05 fee units
Item 7.7 Notice of application for review of a determination under the Act, Section 8.3	7.25 fee units

Application for review

\$1,000,001 - \$10 million	(a) base Fee, plus 11.54 fee unit
	(b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which estimasted cost exceeds \$1 million \$0.40
\$250,001 - \$500,000	(a) base Fee, plus 5.85 fee unit (b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which estimated cost exceeds \$250,000 \$0.85
\$5,001 - \$250,000	(a) base Fee, plus 1.00 fee unit (b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which estimasted cost exceeds \$5,000 \$1.50
\$500,001 - \$1 million	(a) base Fee, plus 8.33 fee unit (b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which estimasted cost exceeds \$500,000 \$0.50
More than \$10 million	(a) base Fee, plus 55.40 fee unit (b) for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which estimasted cost exceeds \$10 Million \$0.27
Up to \$5,000	0.64 fee units

Nomo	Year Year 23/24 22/23			
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Review of Decision to Reject Development Application	– Section 82	Α		
If estimated cost of the development is less that \$100,000	\$55.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	0.00%
If estimated cost of the development is \$100,000 or more and less than or equal to \$1,000,000	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	0.00%
If estimated cost of the development is more than \$1,000,000	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%
Review of Modification Application				
Extension to Development Approval – Section 95A			50% of orig	inal DA Fee
Build				
Long Service Levy				
To be charged for projects valued at \$250,000 & over		(0.25% of origi	inal DA Fee
		(L 0.35% of origi	ast year fee inal DA Fee
Long Service Commission			vice Levy now	
Construction Certificate				
Class 1&10 Project value up to \$25,000	\$427.00	\$40.82	\$449.00	5.15%
Class 1&10 Project value \$25,001 to \$100,000	\$540.00	\$51.55	\$567.00	5.00%
Class 1&10 Project value greater than \$100,000	\$1,200.00	\$114.55	\$1,260.00	5.00%
Class 2&9 Project value under \$50,000	\$840.00	\$80.18	\$882.00	5.00%
Class 2-9 Project value \$50,001 - \$200,000	\$1,130.00	\$108.18	\$1,190.00	5.31%
Class 2-9 Project value \$200,001 – \$500,000	\$1,555.00	\$148.64	\$1,635.00	5.14%
Class 2-9 Project value greater than \$500,000			B	y Quotation
Class 2-9 Additional fee where application is outside Council's Staff level of accreditation	At Cost			
Class 2-9 Assessment of Alternative Solutions				At Cost
Complying Development Certificate				

Complying Development Certificate

Class 1 & 10 – eg. Dwellings, Garages, Sheds, Swimming Pools

Administration Fee – per transaction	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Acquisition of Deposited Plan – per application	\$41.50	\$0.00	\$43.50	4.82%
Project value up to \$25,000	\$540.00	\$51.55	\$567.00	5.00%
Project value \$25,001 to \$100,000	\$766.00	\$73.18	\$805.00	5.09%
Project value greater than \$100,000	\$1,520.00	\$145.45	\$1,600.00	5.26%

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Class 2 to 9

Project value under \$50,000	\$1,110.00	\$106.36	\$1,170.00	5.41%
Project value \$50,001 – \$200,000	\$1,575.00	\$150.45	\$1,655.00	5.08%
Project value \$200,001 - \$500,000	\$2,220.00	\$212.27	\$2,335.00	5.18%
Project value greater than \$500,000			В	y Quotation
Additional Class 2-9 fee where application is outside Council's Staff level of accreditation				At Cost
Class 2-9 Assessment of Alternative Solutions				At Cost
Class 2-9 Inspection of Alternative Solutions				At Cost

Appointment of Council as Principal Certifying Authority (PCA)

Where council has issued the relevant construction certificate or complying development certificate

No Charge

Where Council has not issued the relevant construction certificate or complying development certificate

Class 10	\$349.00	\$33.36	\$367.00	5.16%
Class 1	\$814.00	\$77.73	\$855.00	5.04%
Class 2-9	\$2,450.00	\$234.09	\$2,575.00	5.10%
Other				
Registration of certificates issued by private certifier	\$37.00	\$0.00	\$37.00	0.00%
Inspection Fees				
Where Council is the Principal Certifying Authority – single inspection	\$145.00	\$13.86	\$152.50	5.17%
Where Council is the Principal Certifying Authority – single re-inspection	\$142.00	\$13.59	\$149.50	5.28%
Inspection Packages – do not include occupation or co	mpliance ce	rtificate		
Dwellings – 6 inspections	\$766.00	\$73.18	\$805.00	5.09%
Swimming Pools – 3 inspections	\$296.50	\$28.36	\$312.00	5.23%
Garages / Sheds – 3 inspections	\$296.50	\$28.36	\$312.00	5.23%
Additions / Renovations – 4 inspections	\$540.00	\$51.55	\$567.00	5.00%
S68 Transportable / Relocatable Homes – 3 inspections	\$420.00	\$40.09	\$441.00	5.00%
Plumbing – 4 inspections	\$540.00	\$51.55	\$567.00	5.00%
Occupation or Compliance Certificate				
Required for all building work includes final inspection and occupation / compliance certificate	\$325.00	\$31.09	\$342.00	5.23%

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Occupation or Compliance Certificate [continued]

Where Council is not the principal certifying authority –	\$391.00	\$37.36	\$411.00	5.12%
single inspection				

Environmental Services

Compliance Certificate: Certificates of compliance for a swimming pool are valid for a period of 3 years from the date of issue, in accordance with section 22D (6) of the Act. After a certificate of compliance has ceased to be valid, the local authority may charge a fee in accordance with this clause for an inspection carried out for the purpose of issuing a new certificate of compliance.

Administration Fee – per transaction	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Food Premises Inspections				
Routine Inspection	\$175.00	\$0.00	\$184.00	5.14%
Re-inspection non-compliant premises	\$198.00	\$0.00	\$208.00	5.05%
School Canteen and Non Profit Organisations				No Charge
Food Authority Notification on behalf of food business	\$59.00	\$0.00	\$61.95	5.00%
Improvement Notice	\$470.00	\$0.00	\$494.00	5.11%
Routine Inspection				
UPPS (Underground Petroleum Systems)	\$175.00	\$0.00	\$184.00	5.14%
Hairdresser / Barber Shop / Beautician Inspection				
Routine Inspection	\$117.00	\$0.00	\$123.00	5.13%
Re-Inspection non-compliant premises	\$211.50	\$0.00	\$222.50	5.20%
Environmental Incidents				
Incident Specific				At Cost
Non-Specific Inspections and Reports				
Administration Fee	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Hourly Rate for field work	\$175.00	\$0.00	\$184.00	5.14%
Report	\$175.00	\$0.00	\$184.00	5.14%
Private Water Supply Testing				
Administration Fee per Testing	\$57.00	\$5.45	\$60.00	5.26%
Microbiological Testing	\$63.50	\$6.05	\$66.50	4.72%
Chemistry – Mineral Analysis	\$217.50	\$20.77	\$228.50	5.06%
Pesticides	\$185.50	\$17.73	\$195.00	5.12%
Additional charges may be applicable depending on location				At Cost

Name	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Local Government Approvals – Section 68				
Administration Fee – per approval	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Transportable Dwellings				
In addition to DA fee for use of dwelling			ı	_ast year fee No Charge
Value under \$100,000	\$550.00	\$0.00	\$578.00	5.09%
Value between \$100,001 and \$200,000	\$816.00	\$0.00	\$857.00	5.02%
Value over \$200,001	\$1,080.00	\$0.00	\$1,135.00	5.09%
Registered Moveable Dwelling eg. Caravan	\$211.50	\$0.00	\$222.50	5.20%
On-Site Sewerage Management System				
Approval to install or alter an On-site Sewerage Management System (OSSMS) – includes inspections and approval to operate	\$291.00	\$0.00	\$306.00	5.15%
Annual Inspection Fee- Includes condition report	\$155.50	\$0.00	\$163.50	5.14%
Existing On-Site Sewerage Management System Condition Report	\$217.50	\$0.00	\$228.50	5.06%
Approval to operate an existing OSSMS	\$155.50	\$0.00	\$163.50	5.14%
Other Section 68 Approvals				
Install a domestic oil or solid fuel heating appliance	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$221.50	Ø
Application for Footpath Occupation	\$198.00	\$0.00	\$208.00	5.05%
Locally or Shire based not-for-profit eg. school or Community Group				No Charge
Commercial Market Stall	\$34.50	\$0.00	\$36.00	4.35%
Temporary Food Stalls	\$49.00	\$0.00	\$51.50	5.10%
Connect into Council water supply	\$210.50	\$0.00	\$221.50	5.23%
Connect into Council sewer system	\$210.50	\$0.00	\$221.50	5.23%
Connect Stormwater	\$210.50	\$0.00	\$221.50	5.23%
Approval to Operate a Caravan Park	\$234.00	\$0.00	\$246.00	5.13%
Any other approval not elsewhere specified	\$210.50	\$0.00	\$221.50	5.23%
Modification of Approvals				
Modification of S68 Application – Minor	\$60.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	0.00%
Modification of S68 Application – Other		Lessor of \$1	00 or 50% of	original fee
Rural Address Number				
Installation	\$53.00	\$5.05	\$55.50	4.72%

	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Outstanding Notices LG and EPA Act plus inspection fe	ee if required			
S121ZP Certificate	\$76.00	\$0.00	\$76.00	0.00%
S.735 A Certificate	\$76.00	\$0.00	\$76.00	0.00%
S.608 Certificate – Outstanding Orders	\$76.00	\$0.00	\$76.00	0.00%
S.608 Certificate – Food Shop Inspection	\$153.00	\$0.00	\$153.00	0.00%
Inspection Fee if required	\$140.00	\$0.00	\$140.00	0.00%
Companion Animals				
Lifetime fee for microchipped dog or cat				
Registration Fee for Dogs (relevant Age=6 months)				
Additional late fee after 28 days of relevant age	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$19.00	00
Assistance Animal	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%
Desexed by Relevant age - eligible Pensioner	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$29.00	00
Dog - Service of the State	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%
Not desexed - not recommended by Vet	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$69.00	00
Not desexed	\$224.00	\$0.00	\$235.00	4.91%
Desexed	\$66.00	\$0.00	\$69.00	4.55%
Desexed & sold by rehoming organisation				No Charge
Not desexed - kept by recognised breeder	\$66.00	\$0.00	\$69.00	4.55%
Restricted & Dangerous Dog Annual Permit	\$197.00	\$0.00	\$206.00	4.57%
Registration Fee for Cats (Relevant Age=6 months)				
Additional late fee after 28 days of relevant age	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$19.00	Ø
Desexed - Obtained from pound	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%
Desexed by Relevant age - eligible Pensioner	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$29.00	Ø
Not desexed - not recommended by Vet	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$59.00	Ø
Not Desexed (Annual Permit required)	\$137.00	\$0.00	\$59.00	-56.93%
Desexed by relevant age	\$56.00	\$0.00	\$59.00	5.36%
Desexed & sold by rehoming organisation				No Charge
Not desexed - kept by Recognised Breeder	\$51.00	\$0.00	\$59.00	15.69%
Non Desexed Cats - Annual Permit	\$81.00	\$0.00	\$85.00	4.94%
Certificate of Compliance in relation to a prescribed en	closure			
Certificate of Compliance in relation to a prescribed enclosure	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	Ø
Microchipping				
Each Animal	\$44.50	\$4.23	\$46.50	4.49%

Nomo	Year Year 23/24 22/23		23/24		
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%	
Microchipping [continued]					
Litter of animals under 3 months	\$122.50	\$11.73	\$129.00	5.31%	
Pensioner rate – each animal	\$24.00	\$2.27	\$25.00	4.17%	
Companion Animal Impounding					
Hire of Cat Trap		\$50.00 U	pfront Bond (refundable)	
	\$2	5.00 per wee surrend	k - plus surre dering animal		
Surrender of cat or dog (each animal)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$156.00	00	
Release fee – 1st offence	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%	
Release fee – 2nd offence, within 12 months	\$95.50	\$0.00	\$100.50	5.24%	
Maintenance / sustenance fee per day	\$24.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	4.17%	
Animal requiring special care and costs				At Cost	
Purchase of Companion Animal from Pound	Outstanding Fees				
Destruction and Disposal Fee (Section 67)			Cos	st Recovery	
Certificate of Compliance – Dangerous & restricted Dog enclosures, Clause 25	\$158.50	\$0.00	\$166.50	5.05%	

Hire of Cat Trap

Hire of Trap	\$25.00 per week plus surrender fees if surrendering animal to Council
	Min. Fee excl. GST: \$22.73
Upfront Bond	Upfront bond payment (refundable)
	Min. Fee excl. GST: \$50.00

Impounding Stock

Desexed - Obtained from pound	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%
Minimum impound fee on any one occasion	\$140.00	\$0.00	\$147.00	5.00%
Maximum impound fee on any one occasion	\$943.00	\$0.00	\$991.00	5.09%
Cattle, horse, pig – per head	\$67.50	\$0.00	\$71.00	5.19%
Maintenance / sustenance fee per day – cattle, horse, pig	\$34.50	\$0.00	\$36.00	4.35%
Sheep, goat – per head	\$34.50	\$0.00	\$36.00	4.35%
Maintenance / sustenance fee per day – sheep, goat	\$19.80	\$0.00	\$20.50	3.54%

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Special Consultations

Staff Costs - hourly

3rd Party Consultant	Any 3rd party consultancy charges associated with special consultation will be passed on a cost			
Administrative Staff	\$170.00	\$16.27	\$179.00	5.29%
Executive Management Staff	\$320.00	\$30.55	\$336.00	5.00%
Professional Staff	\$240.00	\$22.91	\$252.00	5.00%
Senior Management Staff	\$280.00	\$26.77	\$294.50	5.18%

Waste Management – Tipping Fees

Domestic Waste

Recyclables only				No Charge
1 x 240 litre wheelie bin – per week				No Charge
Additional 240 Litre wheelie bin	\$11.00	\$1.05	\$11.50	4.55%
Car, Wagon, Small Ute	\$17.00	\$1.59	\$17.50	2.94%
Standard Ute, Box trailer	\$22.00	\$2.09	\$23.00	4.55%
Dual axle trailer, light truck	\$43.00	\$4.09	\$45.00	4.65%
Domestic green waste – small, eg. car, wagon, small ute				No Charge
Commercial Waste				
Recyclables only				No Charge
Mixed general waste – per cubic metre	\$63.50	\$6.09	\$67.00	5.51%
Green Waste – per cubic metre	\$24.00	\$2.27	\$25.00	4.17%
Tyres				
Motor Cycle / Car Tyres – each	\$25.00	\$2.36	\$26.00	4.00%
4x4 / light truck tyres – each	\$36.50	\$3.50	\$38.50	5.48%
Heavy truck tyres – each	\$60.50	\$5.77	\$63.50	4.96%
Tractor Tyres – up to 1m in height – each	\$209.50	\$20.00	\$220.00	5.01%
Heavy Earthmoving tyres – each	\$524.00	\$50.09	\$551.00	5.15%
Shredded Tyres – per tonne	\$584.00	\$55.82	\$614.00	5.14%
Building and Demolition				
Masonry building and demolition waste – per cubic metre	\$34.50	\$3.27	\$36.00	4.35%
Clean fill material (VENM)				No Charge
Other building and demolition waste – per cubic metre	\$51.00	\$4.86	\$53.50	4.90%

Fee (mt. GST)GST (mt. GST)Fee (mt. GST)Increase (mt. GST)Asbestos / Fibreglass (Coonabarbarn Landfill Only)Burying Costs\$500.00\$47.82\$526.005.20%Asbestos – friable, per m3 plus burying costs\$234.00\$22.36\$246.005.13%Asbestos – non-friable, per m3 plus burying costs\$243.00\$22.36\$246.005.13%Minimum charge, per m3 plus burying costs\$62.50\$5.96\$65.604.96%Pead Animal Waste\$62.50\$5.96\$65.604.96%Dead Animal Waste\$164.00\$15.68\$172.50\$1.18%Offal – per cubic metre\$164.00\$15.68\$172.50\$2.1%Medium – eg. sheep, calves, pigs – each\$31.50\$9.05\$99.50\$2.9%Mault – eg. cats, dogs, possums – each\$31.50\$3.00\$33.004.76%Abandoned VehiclesIncident SpecificAt CostIncident Specific\$100.50\$9.64\$106.00\$4.7%Mattresses – per item\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc.\$0\$2.36\$26.00\$0Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster	Nama	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Burying Costs At Cost Asbestos –friáble, per m3 plus burying costs \$500.00 \$47.82 \$526.00 5.20% Asbestos – non-friáble, per m3 plus burying costs \$234.00 \$22.36 \$246.00 5.13% Minimum charge, per m3 plus burying costs (for emergencies and ordered works e.g burnt structures) \$62.50 \$5.96 \$65.60 4.96% Dead Animal Waste \$164.00 \$15.68 \$17.250 \$5.18% Large – eg. cattle, horses – each \$94.50 \$90.55 \$99.50 \$2.23% Medium – eg. sheep, catves, pigs – each \$48.00 \$4.59 \$50.50 \$2.23% Madoned Vehicles Incident Specific	Name		GST		
Asbestos - friable, per m3 plus burying costs \$\$00.00 \$\$47.82 \$\$26.00 5.20% Asbestos - non-friable, per m3 plus burying costs \$234.00 \$22.36 \$246.00 5.13% Minimum charge, per m3 plus burying costs \$122.50 \$11.73 \$129.00 \$31% emergencies and ordered works e.g burnt structures) \$62.50 \$5.96 \$65.60 4.96% Dead Animal Waste \$164.00 \$15.68 \$172.50 \$5.19% Large - eg. cattle, horses - each \$94.50 \$9.05 \$99.50 \$2.9% Medium - eg. sheep, catyes, pigs - each \$48.00 \$4.59 \$5.050 \$2.1% Small - eg. cats, dogs, possums - each \$31.50 \$3.00 \$33.00 \$4.76% Abandoned Vehicles Incident Specific V X100.50 \$9.64 \$106.00 \$1.47% Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units aving gas removed by licensed technician, used fumiture, tools etc. \$25.00 \$2.36 \$26.00 4.00% Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used fumiture, tools etc. No Charge No Charge	Asbestos / Fibreglass (Coonabarbarn Landfill Only)				
Asbestos – non-friable, per m3 plus burying costs \$234.00 \$22.36 \$246.00 5.13% Minimum charge, per m3 plus burying costs (for emergencies and ordered works e.g. burnt structures) \$122.50 \$11.73 \$129.00 \$5.31% Fibreglass, per m3 plus burying costs \$62.50 \$5.96 \$665.60 4.96% Dead Animal Waste \$164.00 \$15.68 \$172.50 \$1.8% Coffal – per cubic metre \$164.00 \$15.68 \$172.50 \$5.96 Madium – eg. sheep, calves, pigs – each \$94.50 \$9.05 \$99.50 \$2.9% Medium – eg. sheep, calves, pigs – each \$31.50 \$3.00 \$33.00 \$4.76% Abandoned Vehicles Incident Specific \$1.568 \$106.00 \$5.47% Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc. \$25.00 \$2.36 \$26.00 4.00% Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster program \$25.00 \$2.36 \$26.00 4.00% Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster program \$2.40 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00	Burying Costs				At Cost
Minimum charge, per m3 plus burying costs (for emergencies and ordered works e.g burnt structures) \$122.50 \$11.73 \$129.00 \$5.31% Fibreglass, per m3 plus burying costs \$62.50 \$5.96 \$65.60 4.96% Dead Animal Waste \$164.00 \$15.68 \$172.50 \$1.8% Coffal – per cubic metre \$164.00 \$15.68 \$172.50 \$1.8% Large – eg. cattle, horses – each \$94.50 \$9.05 \$99.50 \$2.9% Medium – eg. sheep, calves, pigs – each \$48.00 \$4.59 \$50.50 \$2.1% Small – eg. catts, dogs, possums – each \$31.50 \$3.00 \$33.00 \$47.6% Abandoned Vehicles Incident Specific V V Xdt Cost Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc. \$25.00 \$2.36 \$26.00 4.00% Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster program \$25.00 \$2.36 \$26.00 4.00% Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster Drum Sutter eg. computers, televisions etc. No Charge No Charge Vaste Motor Oil	Asbestos –friable, per m3 plus burying costs	\$500.00	\$47.82	\$526.00	5.20%
emergencies and ordered works e.g burnt structures) ideal ideal <th< td=""><td>Asbestos – non-friable, per m3 plus burying costs</td><td>\$234.00</td><td>\$22.36</td><td>\$246.00</td><td>5.13%</td></th<>	Asbestos – non-friable, per m3 plus burying costs	\$234.00	\$22.36	\$246.00	5.13%
Dead Animal Waste Since Part of the second		\$122.50	\$11.73	\$129.00	5.31%
Offal - per cubic metre \$164.00 \$15.68 \$172.50 5.18% Large - eg. cattle, horses - each \$94.50 \$9.05 \$99.50 5.29% Medium - eg. sheep, calves, pigs - each \$48.00 \$4.59 \$50.50 5.21% Small - eg. cats, dogs, possums - each \$31.50 \$3.00 \$33.00 \$33.00 \$4.76% Abandoned Vehicles Incident Specific \$50.50 \$5.47% Offal - eg. cats, dogs, possums - each \$31.50 \$3.00 \$33.00 \$4.76% Abandoned Vehicles Incident Specific \$50.50 \$5.47% Containing refrigerant gases (CFCs) - per unit \$100.50 \$9.64 \$106.00 \$1.47% Mattresses - per item \$25.00 \$2.36 \$26.00 4.00% Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc. \$5.47% \$5.47% Pesticide / Poison Drums - received under Drum Muster program \$5.47% \$5.47% Cuber item/s not listed elsewhere \$5.14% \$5.14% \$5.14%	Fibreglass, per m3 plus burying costs	\$62.50	\$5.96	\$65.60	4.96%
Large - eg. cattle, horses - each\$94.50\$90.50\$2.9%Medium - eg. sheep, calves, pigs - each\$48.00\$4.59\$50.505.21%Small - eg. cats, dogs, possums - each\$31.50\$33.00\$33.004.76%Abandoned VehiclesIncident Specific $$	Dead Animal Waste				
Medium – eg. sheep, calves, pigs – each \$48.00 \$45.09 \$50.50 \$2.1% Small – eg. cats, dogs, possums – each \$31.50 \$33.00 \$33.00 \$4.76% Abandoned Vehicles	Offal – per cubic metre	\$164.00	\$15.68	\$172.50	5.18%
Small – eg. cats, dogs, possums – each\$31.50\$3.00\$33.004.76%Abandoned VehiclesIncident SpecificAt CostOther ItemsRefrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units containing refrigerant gases (CFCs) – per unit\$100.50\$9.64\$106.005.47%Mattresses – per item\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc.\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster programNo ChargeE-Waste eg. computers, televisions etc.No ChargeOther item/s not listed elsewhereEyEyNo ChargeTrade Waste Liquid Trade Waste\$1175.00\$0.00\$184.00\$11%Concurrence Classification A and B Concurrence Classification C and S\$105.00\$0.00\$110.50\$24%Category 1 Discharger Category 2 2S Discharger\$105.00\$105.00\$110.50\$24%	Large – eg. cattle, horses – each	\$94.50	\$9.05	\$99.50	5.29%
Abandoned VehiclesIncident Specific	Medium – eg. sheep, calves, pigs – each	\$48.00	\$4.59	\$50.50	5.21%
Incident SpecificIncident SpecificAt CostOther ItemsRefrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units containing refrigerant gases (CFCs) – per unit\$100.50\$9.64\$106.005.47%Mattresses – per item\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc.\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster program\$25.00\$2.36\$26.00A.00%Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster program\$25.00\$0.00\$0.00ChargeE-Waste @. computers, televisions etc.\$2.50\$2.50\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00Waste Motor Oil\$2.50\$2.50\$2.50\$0.00\$110.50\$1.00%Concurrence Classification A and B Concurrence Classification C and S\$105.00\$0.00\$110.50\$2.4%Annual Trade Waste\$2.50\$105.00\$10.00\$110.50\$2.4%Category 1 Discharger Category 2 2S Discharger\$105.00\$10.00\$110.50\$2.4%	Small – eg. cats, dogs, possums – each	\$31.50	\$3.00	\$33.00	4.76%
Other ItemsRefrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units containing refrigerant gases (CFCs) – per unit\$100.50\$9.64\$106.005.47%Mattresses – per item\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc.\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster program\$25.00\$2.36\$26.00A.00%E-Waste eg. computers, televisions etc.\$25.00\$2.36\$0.00 ChargeWaste Motor Oil\$25.00\$2.36\$0.00 ChargeOther item/s not listed elsewhere\$25.00\$2.36\$26.00\$184.00E-Uaguid Trade Waste Concurrence Classification A and B\$175.00\$0.00\$184.00\$14%Concurrence Classification C and S\$314.00\$0.00\$330.00\$110.50Annual Trade Waste\$25.00\$0.00\$110.50\$2.4%Category 1 Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.50\$2.4%	Abandoned Vehicles				
Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units containing refrigerant gases (CFCs) – per unit\$100.50\$9.64\$106.005.47%Mattresses – per item\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc.\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster program\$25.00\$2.36\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00E-Waste eg. computers, televisions etc.\$25.00\$2.36\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00Waste Motor Oil\$25.00\$2.36\$2.36\$0.00\$110.50\$0.00\$110.50Other item/s not listed elsewhere\$105.00\$3105.00\$130.00\$110.50\$124%Concurrence Classification A and B Concurrence Classification C and S\$314.00\$0.00\$1330.00\$110.50Annual Trade Waste\$20.00\$105.00\$0.00\$110.50\$2.4%Category 1 Discharger Category 2 2S Discharger\$105.00\$105.00\$105.00\$110.50\$2.4%	Incident Specific				At Cost
containing refrigerant gases (CFCs) – per unitImage: Containing refrigerant gases (CFCs) – per unitImage: Containing refrigerant gases (CFCs) – per unitMattresses – per item\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc.\$25.00\$2.36\$26.004.00%Pesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster program\$25.00\$2.36\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00E-Waste eg. computers, televisions etc.\$25.00\$2.36\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.20 <td>Other Items</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Other Items				
Refrigerators, freezers and air conditioning units having gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc.No ChargePesticide / Poison Drums – received under Drum Muster programNo ChargeE-Waste eg. computers, televisions etc.No ChargeWaste Motor OilConcurrence classification A and BNo ChargeConcurrence Classification C and S\$314.00\$0.00\$184.00Category 1 Discharger Category 2 2S Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.50Starger Starger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.50\$24%		\$100.50	\$9.64	\$106.00	5.47%
gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture, tools etc.Section of the section of the secti	Mattresses – per item	\$25.00	\$2.36	\$26.00	4.00%
programImage: Section of the section of t	gas removed by licensed technician, used furniture,				No Charge
Waste Motor OilNo ChargeOther item/s not listed elsewhereBy AssessmentTrade WasteLiquid Trade WasteConcurrence Classification A and B\$175.00\$0.00\$184.005.14%Concurrence Classification C and S\$314.00\$0.00\$330.005.10%Annual Trade WasteCategory 1 Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.505.24%Category 2 2S Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.505.24%					No Charge
Other item/s not listed elsewhereBy AssessmentBy AssessmentTrade WasteLiquid Trade Waste\$175.00\$0.00\$184.00\$5.14%Concurrence Classification A and B\$175.00\$0.00\$130.00\$5.10%Concurrence Classification C and S\$314.00\$0.00\$330.00\$5.10%Annual Trade Waste\$5.10%\$5.10%\$5.10%Category 1 Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.50\$5.24%Category 2 2S Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.50\$5.24%	E-Waste eg. computers, televisions etc.				No Charge
Trade WasteLiquid Trade WasteConcurrence Classification A and B\$175.00\$0.00\$184.005.14%Concurrence Classification C and S\$314.00\$0.00\$330.005.10%Annual Trade WasteCategory 1 Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.505.24%Category 2 2S Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.505.24%	Waste Motor Oil				No Charge
Liquid Trade WasteConcurrence Classification A and B\$175.00\$0.00\$184.005.14%Concurrence Classification C and S\$314.00\$0.00\$330.005.10%Annual Trade WasteCategory 1 Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.505.24%Category 2 2S Discharger\$105.00\$0.00\$110.505.24%	Other item/s not listed elsewhere			By A	Assessment
Concurrence Classification A and B \$175.00 \$0.00 \$184.00 5.14% Concurrence Classification C and S \$314.00 \$0.00 \$330.00 5.10% Annual Trade Waste Category 1 Discharger \$105.00 \$0.00 \$110.50 5.24% Category 2 2S Discharger \$105.00 \$0.00 \$110.50 5.24%	Trade Waste				
Concurrence Classification C and S \$314.00 \$0.00 \$330.00 5.10% Annual Trade Waste	Liquid Trade Waste				
Annual Trade Waste \$105.00 \$0.00 \$110.50 5.24% Category 2 2S Discharger \$105.00 \$0.00 \$110.50 5.24%	Concurrence Classification A and B	\$175.00	\$0.00	\$184.00	5.14%
Category 1 Discharger \$105.00 \$0.00 \$110.50 5.24% Category 2 2S Discharger \$105.00 \$0.00 \$110.50 5.24%	Concurrence Classification C and S	\$314.00	\$0.00	\$330.00	5.10%
Category 2 2S Discharger \$105.00 \$0.00 \$110.50 5.24%	Annual Trade Waste				
	Category 1 Discharger	\$105.00	\$0.00	\$110.50	5.24%
Category 3 Discharger \$238.50 \$0.00 \$250.50 5.03%	Category 2 2S Discharger	\$105.00	\$0.00	\$110.50	5.24%
	Category 3 Discharger	\$238.50	\$0.00	\$250.50	5.03%

	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%
Annual Trade Waste [continued]				
Re-Inspection Fee	\$98.50	\$0.00	\$103.50	5.08%
Trade Waste Usage Charge				
Category 1 Discharger with appropriate pre-treatment				No Charge
Category 1 Discharger without appropriate pre- treatment – per kl	\$3.20	\$0.00	\$3.35	4.69%
Category 2 Discharger with appropriate pre-treatment – per kl	\$3.20	\$0.00	\$3.35	4.69%
Category 2 Discharger without appropriate pre- treatment – per kl	\$18.80	\$0.00	\$19.80	5.32%
Category 2S – see tankered Trade Waste Charges				Nil
Category 3 – see Excess Mass charges per kilogram				Nil
Food Waste Disposal Charge				
Fee	\$30.50	\$0.00	\$32.00	4.92%
Tankered Waste Charges – Charging Category 2S, per I	kl			
Chemical Toilet	\$22.00	\$0.00	\$23.00	4.55%
Effluent	\$4.20	\$0.00	\$4.40	4.76%
Septage	\$31.50	\$0.00	\$33.00	4.76%
Excess Mass Charges per Kilogram				
Aluminium	\$1.11	\$0.00	\$1.17	5.41%
Ammonia (as N)	\$2.52	\$0.00	\$2.65	5.16%
Arsenic	\$83.40	\$0.00	\$87.57	5.00%
Barium	\$42.23	\$0.00	\$44.34	5.00%
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD)	\$0.84	\$0.00	\$0.88	4.76%
Boron	\$0.84	\$0.00	\$0.88	4.76%
Bromine	\$17.32	\$0.00	\$18.19	5.02%
Cadmium	\$388.50	\$0.00	\$407.93	5.00%
Chlorinated Hydrocarbons	\$42.23	\$0.00	\$44.34	5.00%
Chlorinated Phenolic	\$1,681.73	\$0.00	\$1,765.82	5.00%
Chlorine	\$1.66	\$0.00	\$1.74	4.82%
Chromium	\$28.13	\$0.00	\$29.54	5.01%
Cobalt	\$17.32	\$0.00	\$18.19	5.02%
Copper	\$17.32	\$0.00	\$18.19	5.02%
Cyanide	\$83.40	\$0.00	\$87.57	5.00%
Fluoride	\$4.33	\$0.00	\$4.55	5.08%

Nome	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Excess Mass Charges per Kilogram [continued]				
Formaldehyde	\$1.68	\$0.00	\$1.76	4.76%
Oil & Grease (total O&G)	\$1.50	\$0.00	\$1.58	5.33%
Herbicides/defoliants	\$831.89	\$0.00	\$873.48	5.00%
Iron	\$1.66	\$0.00	\$1.74	4.82%
Lead	\$41.12	\$0.00	\$43.18	5.01%
Lithium	\$8.50	\$0.00	\$8.93	5.06%
Manganese	\$8.50	\$0.00	\$8.93	5.06%
Mercaptans	\$84.40	\$0.00	\$88.62	5.00%
Mercury	\$2,777.55	\$0.00	\$2,916.43	5.00%
Methylene Blue Active Substances (MBAS)	\$0.84	\$0.00	\$0.88	4.76%
Molybdenum	\$0.84	\$0.00	\$0.88	4.76%
Nickel	\$27.83	\$0.00	\$29.22	4.99%
Nitrogen (total Kjeldahl Nitrogen – Ammonia) as N	\$0.22	\$0.00	\$0.23	4.55%
Organoarsenic Compounds	\$831.89	\$0.00	\$873.48	5.00%
Pesticides general (excludes organochlorines & organophosphates)	\$831.89	\$0.00	\$873.48	5.00%
Petroleum Hydrocarbons (non-flammable)	\$2.84	\$0.00	\$2.98	4.93%
Phenolic Compounds (non-Chlorinated)	\$95.06	\$0.00	\$99.81	5.00%
Phosphorus (Total P)	\$1.66	\$0.00	\$1.74	4.82%
Polynuclear Aromatic Hydrocarbons	\$16.97	\$0.00	\$17.82	5.01%
Selenium	\$58.06	\$0.00	\$60.96	4.99%
Silver	\$1.56	\$0.00	\$1.64	5.13%
Sulphate (SO4)	\$0.18	\$0.00	\$0.19	5.56%
Sulphide	\$1.66	\$0.00	\$1.74	4.82%
Sulphite	\$1.83	\$0.00	\$1.92	4.92%
Suspended Solids (SS)	\$1.11	\$0.00	\$1.17	5.41%
Thiosulphate	\$0.35	\$0.00	\$0.37	5.71%
Tin	\$8.37	\$0.00	\$8.79	5.02%
Total Dissolved Solids	\$0.07	\$0.00	\$0.07	0.00%
Uranium	\$8.37	\$0.00	\$8.79	5.02%
Zinc	\$16.97	\$0.00	\$17.82	5.01%
Non Compliance PH				
Value of coefficient K in equation 3 of Trade Waste Policy	\$0.45	\$0.00	\$0.47	4.44%

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Offence under Local Government Act 1993

Section 626 (3) – carry out without prior approval of council an activity specified in item 4 of Part C (Management of Waste) of the Table to section 68	\$383.00	\$0.00	\$403.00	5.22%
Section 627 (3) having obtained the council's approval to the carrying out of an activity specified in item 4 of Part C (Management of Waste) of the Table to section 68, carry out the activity otherwise than in accordance with the terms of that approval	\$383.00	\$0.00	\$403.00	5.22%

Water

Water Services

Standard connection within 18 metres of existing main – includes 20mm water meter and meter box	\$1,180.00	\$0.00	\$1,240.00	5.08%
Complex Connection – may include disturbing footpaths, roads etc.	By Quotation			
Other services and extensions			B	y Quotation
Meter reading check – refundable if reading incorrect	\$82.00	\$0.00	\$86.50	5.49%
Meter reading on request	\$82.00	\$0.00	\$86.50	5.49%
Volumetric testing of meter – Council test Residential properties	\$301.00	\$0.00	\$317.00	5.32%
Volumetric testing of meter – Council test Commercial/ Industrial properties	By Quotation			
Volumetric testing of meter by meter supplier, includes certificate	At Cost			
Water meter disconnection fee – 20mm	\$212.50	\$0.00	\$223.50	5.18%
Water meter disconnection fee – other than 20mm				At Cost
Water Restriction device, installation or removal by Council	By Private Work Arrangement Only			
Water meter locking device – including key and installation by Council		By Private	Work Arrang	ement Only

Standpipe Sales

For household use only	\$8.00 access fee plus 4.50 per kilolitre
Pay at Council office, collect at standpipe by appointment of	during business hours

Sewerage Services

Installation of sewer junction less than 1.5m deep where main exists	\$1,295.00	\$0.00	\$1,360.00	5.02%
Installation at boundary shaft	By Quotation			
Installation of sewer junction greater than 1.5m deep where main exists				At cost

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Sewerage Services [continued]

Sewer Main Extension	At cost
Other fees	
Provision of certified copy of a document, map or plan under Act, Section 10.8(2)	Maximum fee - 0.62 fee units
Submitting application for construction certificate, subdivision works certificate, occupation certificate, subdivision certificate or building information certificate on the NSW planning portal	Maximum fee - 0.40 fee units
Submitting complying development certificate on the NSW planning portal	Maximum Fee 0.36 fee units
Submitting construction certificate, subdivision works certificate, occupation certificate, subdivision certificate, complying development certificate or planning agreement n the NSW planning portal	Maximum fee - 0.05 fee units

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Technical Services

Ovals

Coonabarabran Netball and Basketball Courts

Utility & Maintenance Contribution	Seasonal Users only per season (winter/ Summer)
All local sports including all junior and senior training or local weekly games, activities and competitions without gate entry fee, canteen and bar operation	Nil

Technical Services Ovals & Parks

Baradine Oval, Binnaway Oval, Coolah Bowen Oval, Coonabarabran 1, 2 & 3 Ovals, Dunedoo Robertson Oval and Mendooran Oval

All local schools and /or sports including all junior and senior training or local weekly games, activities and competitions without gate entry, canteen and bar operation				Nil
All sport home games with gate entry and/or canteen and/or bar operation. All regional sports games and/or social activites	\$0.00	\$17.55	\$193.00	œ
Booking Fee	\$0.00	\$5.36	\$59.00	00
Cleaning of Amenities, toilets, kiosk after use - all Ovals & Parks (minimum 1 hour)	\$0.00	\$6.91	\$76.00	Ø
Event preparation and/or cleaning - all Ovals and Parks	\$76.00	\$6.91	\$76.00	0.00%

(mowing/linemarking outside schedule, rubbish removal, service location, provision of additional bins) per hour

Floodlights at Baradine, Binnaway, Coonabarabran 1,2 & 3, and Mendooran - per hour	\$33.50	\$3.18	\$35.00	4.48%
Floodlights at Coolah Bowen Oval & Dunedoo Robertson Oval	As nego	tiated with Co		edoo Rugby eague Club
Market stalls/Vendors - per stall per day - All Ovals and Parks	\$0.00	\$1.36	\$15.00	00
Remediation or Repairs				At Cost
Security/Cleaning Bond- All Ovals & parks	\$241.50	\$0.00	\$254.00	5.18%
Utility (excluding floodlights) & maintenance contribution - seasonal users only per season (winter/summer)	\$0.00	\$18.18	\$200.00	00

Public Swimming Pools

Casual Admission Seniors Card Holder (50% Discount)	\$2.10	\$0.20	\$2.20	4.76%
Four week season ticket - per person	\$0.00	\$2.73	\$30.00	00
Four week season ticket- Family	\$0.00	\$5.46	\$60.01	00

Nama	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Public Swimming Pools [continued]				
Four week season ticket- Seniors Card Holder (50% discount)	\$0.00	\$1.36	\$15.00	c
Salto Tag - new	\$0.00	\$2.27	\$25.00	c
Salto Tag - replacement	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$38.50	c
Season Ticket Seniors Card Holder (50% Discount)	\$67.50	\$6.45	\$71.00	5.19%
Shire based Schools				N
Casual Admission per person	\$4.20	\$0.40	\$4.40	4.76%
Season Ticket per person	\$135.00	\$12.91	\$142.00	5.199
Half Season Ticket per person – Oct to Dec or Jan to April	\$72.50	\$6.95	\$76.50	5.52%
Family Season Ticket	\$269.50	\$25.73	\$283.00	5.01%
Family Half Season Ticket – Oct to Dec or Jan to April	\$150.50	\$14.41	\$158.50	5.32%
Pool Hire				
Booking fee - all hirers including swimming clubs and schools	\$0.00	\$5.36	\$59.00	c
Pool Attendant - per hour	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$55.00	c
Spectator Fee - Per Person	\$0.00	\$0.18	\$2.00	c
Facility hire for private or public events			B	y Quotatio
Security / cleaning Bond	\$238.50	\$0.00	\$250.50	5.03%
Swimming Clubs				
Note: all swimming club members, excluding Dolphins, r agreement with the swimming club.	must have a d	current seaso	n ticket. Dol	ohins as p
Option One – High Volume User	\$654.00	\$62.45	\$687.00	5.05%

Option One – High Volume User\$654.00\$62.45\$687.005.05%Carnivals, club championships, and two hours training per week during regular opening hours with lane
allocation determined by the lifeguard on dutyImage: Carnivals of the lifeguard on dutyImage: Carnivals of the lifeguard on dutyImage: Carnivals of the lifeguard on duty

Unlimited after hours use when club lifeguard available

Option Two – Mid Volume User	\$433.00	\$41.36	\$455.00	5.08%		
One carnival and two hours training per week during regular opening hours with lane allocation determined by the lifeguard on duty						
Unlimited after hours use when club lifeguard available						
Option Three – Low Volume User	\$308.00	\$29.45	\$324.00	5.19%		
Two hours training per week during regular opening hours with lane allocation determined by the lifeguard						

Two hours training per week during regular opening hours with lane allocation determined by the lifeguard on duty

Unlimited after hours use when club lifeguard available

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24 GST Fee (incl. GST)		
Name	Fee (incl. GST)			Increase %
Swimming Clubs [continued]				
Qualified Coaches and Private Lane Hire	\$14.60	\$1.40	\$15.40	5.48%
During opening hours – two hour session				

Halls

Bookings beyond two days continuous hire will receive a 25% discount applied to day three and any consecutive days.

Local schools may access halls at no charge for school related activities.

All fee waiving is at the discretion of the General Manager.

Chair hire - per chair. All Halls	\$0.00	\$0.23	\$2.50	∞
Booking Fee	\$56.00	\$5.36	\$59.00	5.36%
Public Liability Administration	\$184.50	\$17.64	\$194.00	5.15%
Bond	\$589.00	\$0.00	\$619.00	5.09%
Replacement and Repairs				At Cost

Binnaway Memorial Hall

Whole Complex	\$95.50	\$9.14	\$100.50	5.24%
Not-for-profit groups	\$26.00	\$2.45	\$27.00	3.85%
Note: Local or Shire based not-for-profit groups, all rooms (this rate does not include any cleaning by Council)				

Baradine Memorial Hall

Main Hall	\$172.00	\$16.45	\$181.00	5.23%
Small Hall and Kitchen	\$117.00	\$11.18	\$123.00	5.13%
Kitchen	\$58.00	\$5.55	\$61.00	5.17%
Small Hall	\$58.00	\$5.55	\$61.00	5.17%

Coonabarabran Town Hall

Kitchen- half day (max 4 hours)	\$0.00	\$8.82	\$97.00	Ø
Main hall - half day (max 4 hours)	\$0.00	\$10.64	\$117.00	∞
Super room or Courtyard - half day (max 4 hours)	\$0.00	\$5.18	\$57.00	œ
Whole complex - half day (max 4 hours)	\$0.00	\$14.46	\$159.02	Ø
Whole Complex	\$301.00	\$28.82	\$317.00	5.32%
Main Hall	\$221.50	\$21.18	\$233.00	5.19%
Supper Room or Courtyard	\$108.00	\$10.32	\$113.50	5.09%

Nomo	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Coonabarabran Town Hall [continued]				
Kitchen	\$184.50	\$17.64	\$194.00	5.15%
Not-for-profit groups	\$27.00	\$2.59	\$28.50	5.56%
Coolah Shire Hall				
Coolah District Development Group perpetual annual use	\$611.00	\$58.36	\$642.00	5.07%
Dunedoo Jubilee Hall				
Whole Complex	\$184.50	\$17.64	\$194.00	5.15%
Main Hall	\$117.00	\$11.18	\$123.00	5.13%
Kitchen	\$73.50	\$7.05	\$77.50	5.44%
Not-for-profit groups	\$27.00	\$2.59	\$28.50	5.56%
Note: Local or Shire based not-for-profit groups, all rooms Council)	(this rate doe	es not include	any cleaning	g by
Mendooran Mechanics Institute Hall				
Whole Complex	\$97.50	\$9.32	\$102.50	5.13%
Not-for-profit groups	\$27.00	\$2.59	\$28.50	5.56%
Note: Local or Shire based not-for-profit groups, all rooms Council)	this rate doe	es not include	any cleaning	g by
Squash Courts				
Squash Courts - per person, per hour (minimum 1 hour)	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$11.00	∞
Coonabarabran Sport & Recreation Centre				
Kichen only - half day (max 4 hours)	\$0.00	\$3.86	\$42.50	00
Kitchen only - full day	\$0.00	\$7.73	\$85.00	00
Main sports hall & kitchen - full day	\$0.00	\$18.18	\$200.00	œ
Main sports hall & kitchen - half day (max 4 hours)	\$0.00	\$9.09	\$100.00	∞
Main sports hall only - full day	\$0.00	\$11.82	\$130.00	∞
Main sports hall only - half day (max 4 hours)	\$0.00	\$5.91	\$65.00	Ø
Squash Courts - per person, per hour (minimum 1 hour)	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$11.00	∞
Purlewaugh Hall				
CWA Hall	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$61.00	00
CWA Hall Whole Complex - Both Halls	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	œ
Main Hall	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$100.00	00
Main Hall	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$100.00	Ø

Namo	Year 22/23	V03r 73/7/		
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Purlewaugh Hall [continued]				
Not-for-Profit Groups	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$28.50	∞

Meeting Rooms

Local community Groups may make application to the General Manager for a fee waiver, clearly stating why the fee should be waived or discounted. All fee waiving is at the discretion of the General Manager.

Coonabarabran

Children's Services, Robertson Street, per use	\$11.40	\$1.09	\$12.00	5.26%
Community Services, John Street, per use	\$34.50	\$3.27	\$36.00	4.35%
Not-for-profit groups				No Charge
Note: Local or Shire based not-for-profit groups, both room Council)	ns (this rate d	oes not inclue	de any clean	ing by
Flix in the Stix Supper Room – Coonabarabran Arts Council perpetual annual use	\$621.00	\$59.36	\$653.00	5.15%
Dunedoo				
Old Bank Building - Manager's Office or Garden Room, per use	\$34.50	\$3.27	\$36.00	4.35%
Not-for-profit groups				No Charge
Note: Local or Shire based not-for-profit groups, both room Council)	ns (this rate d	oes not inclu	de any clean	ing by
Mendooran				
Community Centre, Interview or Meeting Room, per use	\$34.50	\$3.27	\$36.00	4.35%
Not-for-profit groups				No Charge
Note: Local or Shire based not-for-profit groups, both room Council)	ns (this rate d	oes not inclu	de any clean	ing by
Community Centre, Medical Rooms, per use	\$44.50	\$4.23	\$46.50	4.49%
Dunedoo Community LED Sign				
Per week				
Community Group – Local	\$3.20	\$0.30	\$3.30	3.13%
Community Group - Other	\$6.20	\$0.59	\$6.50	4.84%
Business – Local	\$6.20	\$0.59	\$6.50	4.84%
Business – Other	\$11.40	\$1.09	\$12.00	5.26%
Government Agencies – Local	\$11.40	\$1.09	\$12.00	5.26%
Government Agencies – Other	\$23.00	\$2.18	\$24.00	4.35%

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Cemeteries

Administration Fee	\$56.00	\$5.36	\$59.00	5.36%
Reservation to be paid at time of reservation - General Cemetery	\$589.00	\$56.27	\$619.00	5.09%
Native Grove Plot	\$666.00	\$63.64	\$700.00	5.11%
Memorial Garden Plaque	\$378.00	\$36.09	\$397.00	5.03%
Columbarium Wall Niche	\$378.00	\$36.09	\$397.00	5.03%

Burial

Note: weekend burials - if council staff and/or contractors are unavailable no service will be provided.

Infant under three years of age	\$334.00	\$31.91	\$351.00	5.09%
Single Depth / or 1st Interment if double depth	\$1,155.00	\$110.45	\$1,215.00	5.19%
Double Depth / 2nd Interment	\$666.00	\$63.64	\$700.00	5.11%
Weekend Interment				At Cost
Exhumation				At Cost

Prepaid Funeral reservation and interment

As above

Other

Costs may includes hand digging, removal of headstone and slab

Special requests - second internment on old sites - hand digging, removal of headstone and slab	At Cost
Surrender Reservation	50%
Proof of purchase required. % of refund of the original pur	chase price

Private Cemeteries on Rural Land – DA Required

Registration of Private Cemetery	\$1,080.00	\$0.00	\$1,135.00	5.09%
Signing of Linen Plan	\$129.50	\$0.00	\$136.00	5.02%
Inspection of Area	\$233.00	\$0.00	\$245.00	5.15%

Plan Printing – HP Design Jet Printer – per copy

Size B2 Laminating	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$40.50	Ø
Size B2 paper	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$36.50	∞
Size A0 Paper	\$21.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	4.76%
Size A0 Laminating	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$26.00	4.00%
Size A1 Paper	\$17.60	\$0.00	\$18.50	5.11%
Size A1 Laminating	\$21.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	4.76%

Namo	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Plan Printing – HP Design Jet Printer – per cop	y [continued]		
Size A2 Paper	\$17.60	\$0.00	\$18.50	5.11%
Size A2 Laminating	\$18.80	\$0.00	\$19.80	5.32%
Plan Printing – Canon Printer – per copy				
Black and White Plans				
A0	\$6.30	\$0.00	\$6.60	4.76%
Al	\$4.20	\$0.00	\$4.40	4.76%
A2	\$4.20	\$0.00	\$4.40	4.76%
B1	\$5.20	\$0.00	\$5.45	4.81%
Colour Plans				
A0	\$35.50	\$0.00	\$37.30	5.07%
Al	\$24.00	\$0.00	\$25.20	5.00%
A2	\$12.60	\$0.00	\$13.20	4.76%
B1	\$34.50	\$0.00	\$36.25	5.07%
Survey Control				
Locality Sketch Plans	\$10.40	\$0.00	\$10.95	5.29%
Survey Control Information	\$12.60	\$0.00	\$13.25	5.16%
Engineering Supervision fee – per hour	\$176.00	\$0.00	\$185.00	5.11%
Road Closures				
Fee to cover advertising cost where organisations request road closures - per application	\$550.00	\$0.00	\$578.00	5.09%
Roads and Footpath Restoration Charges				
Telstra and Origin Energy				
Bitumen				
Up to 5m2 – per m2	\$115.00	\$0.00	\$121.00	5.22%
Over 5m2 – per m2	\$109.00	\$0.00	\$114.50	5.05%
Minimum charge	\$507.00	\$0.00	\$533.00	5.13%
Concrete				
Up to 5m2 – per m2	\$203.00	\$0.00	\$213.50	5.17%
Over 5m2 – per m2	\$203.00	\$0.00	\$213.50	5.17%
Minimum charge	\$662.00	\$0.00	\$696.00	5.14%

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Gravel, Sand, Aggregate, Road Base – per m2

Sale of Road base – ex work	By Quotation
Aggregate – crushed	At cost
Sand	At cost
Sand / Gravel mix	At cost
Load only – gravel pit	At cost

Application for Approval to Erect/ Place Structures and Perform Works

Formwork inspection prior to concreting	\$307.00	\$0.00	\$323.00	5.21%
Formwork inspection prior to concreting	\$307.00	\$0.00	\$323.00	5.21%
Occupying road reserve application fee	\$124.00	\$0.00	\$130.50	5.24%
Post construction of sealed or gravel driveway	\$307.00	\$0.00	\$323.00	5.21%
Property Access Application Fee	\$124.00	\$0.00	\$130.50	5.24%
Rental per square metre per week - concrete or paved footpath	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$3.15	5.00%
Rental per square metre per week - sealed road pavement including kerb and gutter	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$2.60	4.00%
Rental per square metre per week - unsealed road pavement or grassed footpath	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$2.10	5.00%
Rural driveway inspection and issue levels	\$210.00	\$0.00	\$220.50	5.00%
Rural driveway inspection and issue levels	\$210.00	\$0.00	\$220.50	5.00%
Urban commercial driveway inspection and issue levels	\$160.00	\$0.00	\$168.00	5.00%
Urban residential driveway inspection and issue levels	\$124.00	\$0.00	\$130.50	5.24%

Contribution to Works

Footpath – adjacent residential properties	No Charge
Footpath – adjacent commercial properties	50% of cost
Kerb and guttering	50% of cost
Gutter crossing	50% of cost
Gutter crossing through kerb & guttering	At cost
Driveway and concrete strip	By Quotation
Road Opening Fees	At cost
Road Closure Fees	At cost

Private Works

Private works - general	By quotation
-------------------------	--------------

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Aerodrome – Coonabarabran

Terminal				No Charge
Hanger Space first year of Lease per m2 (increasing in subsequent years)	\$3.20	\$0.30	\$3.35	4.69%
Landing Fees				
Landing and Touchdown – RAAF and British Aerospace				Donation
All other Landing – commercial, aero club, private				No Charge
Non-specific inspections and Reports				
Administration Fee	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	∞
Hourly rate for field work	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$184.00	00
Report	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$184.00	00

Private works - Plant Hire

Plant & Operator

Bobcat - per hour	\$0.00	¢16.26		
		\$16.36	\$180.00	œ
Garbage Truck - per hour	\$0.00	\$16.36	\$180.00	Ø
Grader - per hour	\$0.00	\$15.46	\$170.01	00
Heavy Excavator - per hour	\$0.00	\$19.55	\$215.00	Ø
Light Excavator - per hour	\$0.00	\$17.27	\$190.00	00
Loader - per hour	\$0.00	\$16.36	\$180.00	Ø
Low Loader Float - per hour	\$0.00	\$15.46	\$170.01	Ø
Roller -per hour	\$0.00	\$12.73	\$140.00	Ø
Slashers -Per hour	\$0.00	\$6.82	\$75.00	œ
Small Excavator - per hour	\$0.00	\$16.36	\$180.00	œ
Street Sweeper - per hour	\$0.00	\$16.36	\$180.00	œ
Tar Patcher - per hour	\$0.00	\$17.27	\$190.00	Ø
Track loader - per hour	\$0.00	\$23.64	\$260.00	œ
Tractor - per hour	\$0.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	œ
Truck 1 (<8T)	\$0.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	œ
Truck 2 (>10T)	\$0.00	\$10.91	\$120.00	œ
Truck 3 (<8T)	\$0.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	œ
Truck 4 (>20T)	\$0.00	\$18.18	\$200.00	Ø
Water Cart - per hour	\$0.00	\$12.73	\$140.00	Ø

Fee (net. GST) GST (net. GST) Fee (net. GST) Increase (net. GST) Corporate Services Administration		Year Year 23/24 22/23			
Administration 603 Rate Certificate subject to change by OLG \$90.00 \$0.00 \$95.00 \$5.5%6 Public Liability Casual Hire \$182.50 \$17.45 \$192.00 \$5.21%6 Rating and Valuation Request written advice \$9.50 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$5.26%6 Photocopying Black and White \$10.5 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.76% Ad per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.76% Ad per copy \$1.05 \$0.00 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$13.60 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% Ad per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% Ad per copy \$313.60 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.16% Ad per copy \$32.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% Ad per copy \$32.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% Ad per copy \$42.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per copy \$42.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 p	Name		GST		
603 Rate Certification \$90.00 \$0.00 \$95.00 \$5.56% Public Liability Casual Hire \$182.50 \$17.45 \$192.00 \$5.21% Rating and Valuation Request written advice \$9.50 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$5.6% Photocopying Black and White \$9.50 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.7% A4 per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.7% A4 per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.7% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per 100 copies \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% Colour \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 \$11% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 \$11% A4 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 <	Corporate Services				
Public Liability Casual Hire Rating and Valuation Request written advice \$182.50 \$17.45 \$192.00 \$21% Photocopying Black and White \$ A4 per copy \$10.00 \$10.00 \$2.6% A4 per copy \$10.5 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$2.6% A4 per copy \$10.5 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$2.6% A4 per copy \$10.50 \$0.00 \$11.00 \$4.76% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per 100 copies \$136.00 \$11.30 \$143.00 \$5.15% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 \$11.46 A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 \$5.10% Laminating \$4.20 \$0.90 \$9.90 \$5.32% A3 \$0.30 ages \$5.20 \$0.50<	Administration				
Rating and Valuation Request written advice \$9.50 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$5.26% Photocopying Black and White \$10.50 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.76% A4 per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.76% A4 per 100 copies \$71.50 \$6.86 \$75.50 \$5.59% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per 100 copies \$13.600 \$13.00 \$14.300 \$5.15% Colour \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 \$7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$25.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 \$5.10% A4 \$9.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 \$4.81%	603 Rate Certificate subject to change by OLG	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$95.00	5.56%
Ad per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.76% Ad per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 \$4.76% Ad per 100 copies \$71.50 \$6.86 \$75.50 \$5.59% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 \$4.69% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 \$7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 \$5.10% A4 \$9.40 \$0.99 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$25.20 \$5.32% \$3.20% \$3.20%	Public Liability Casual Hire	\$182.50	\$17.45	\$192.00	5.21%
A4 per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 A.76% A4 per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 4.76% A4 per 100 copies \$71.50 \$6.66 \$75.50 5.59% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A3 per 100 copies \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 5.15% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per copy \$4.30 \$0.90 \$9.90 \$5.20% A3 \$0.00	Rating and Valuation Request written advice	\$9.50	\$0.00	\$10.00	5.26%
A4 per copy \$1.05 \$0.10 \$1.10 4.76% A4 per 100 copies \$71.50 \$6.86 \$75.50 5.59% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A3 per 100 copies \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 5.15% Colour \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$13.30 \$143.00 5.15% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$143.00 5.15% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 5.10% Laminating \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% Fax Services - Australia only \$17 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80	Photocopying				
A4 per 100 copies \$71.50 \$6.86 \$75.50 \$5.9% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.6% A3 per 100 copies \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% Colour \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$136.00 \$113.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$143.00 \$5.15% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 \$5.10% A4 \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 \$5.32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$1.90 \$4.81% Fax Services - Australia only \$5.20 \$0.50 \$5.45 \$4.81%	Black and White				
A3 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A3 per 100 copies \$13.00 \$14.00 \$1.5% Colour \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A3 per copy \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 5.15% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 5.10% Laminating \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 5.10% A4 \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 5.32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% Fax Services - Australia only \$10.40 \$0.99 \$2.32% Transmit up to 3 pages \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 4.82% Receive per page \$18.00 \$1.80	A4 per copy	\$1.05	\$0.10	\$1.10	4.76%
A3 per 100 copies \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% Colour \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% A4 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 \$7.14% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 \$7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 \$5.10% Laminating \$3.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 \$5.10% A4 \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 \$5.32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$5.32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 \$4.81% Fax Services - Australia only \$3.00 \$0.79 \$8.70 \$4.82% Transmit up to 3 pages \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 \$4.82% Receive per page \$18.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.980 \$5.32%	A4 per 100 copies	\$71.50	\$6.86	\$75.50	5.59%
A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per copy \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 5.15% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per l00 copies \$255.00 \$24.30 \$268.00 5.10% A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.30 \$268.00 5.10% Laminating X	A3 per copy	\$3.20	\$0.30	\$3.35	4.69%
A4 per copy \$3.20 \$0.30 \$3.35 4.69% A4 per 100 copies \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 5.15% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 5.10% Laminating \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 5.32% A3 \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 5.32% A3 \$9.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% A4 \$9.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% Fax Services - Australia only \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.82% Transmit up to 3 pages \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 4.82% Transmit each additional page \$5.20 \$0.50 \$5.45 4.81% Receive per page \$18.80 \$1.80 \$1.90 5.32% GIPA Act \$30.00 \$30.00 \$30.00 \$0.00% Internal Review processing fee – per hour \$37.00 \$0.00 \$37.00 0.00% <tr< td=""><td>A3 per 100 copies</td><td>\$136.00</td><td>\$13.00</td><td>\$143.00</td><td>5.15%</td></tr<>	A3 per 100 copies	\$136.00	\$13.00	\$143.00	5.15%
A4 per 100 copies \$136.00 \$13.00 \$143.00 \$5.15% A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 5.10% Laminating \$10.40 \$9.90 \$9.90 \$32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 \$4.81% Fax Services - Australia only \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 \$4.81% Transmit up to 3 pages \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 \$4.82% Transmit each additional page \$5.20 \$0.50 \$5.45 \$4.81% Receive per page \$18.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$19.80 \$5.32% GIPA Act \$30.00 \$30.00 \$30.00 \$30.00 \$30.00 \$30.00 \$0.00% Internal Review processing fee – per hour	Colour				
A3 per copy \$4.20 \$0.41 \$4.50 7.14% A3 per 100 copies \$263.00 \$268.00 \$10% Laminating \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 \$32% A4 \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 \$32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 \$4.81% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 \$4.81% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 \$4.81% Fax Services - Australia only \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 \$4.82% Transmit up to 3 pages \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 \$4.82% Receive per page \$18.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$0.00 \$0.00%	A4 per copy	\$3.20	\$0.30	\$3.35	4.69%
A3 per 100 copies \$255.00 \$24.36 \$268.00 5.10% Laminating \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 5.32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% Fax Services - Australia only \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 4.82% Transmit up to 3 pages \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 4.82% Transmit each additional page \$5.20 \$0.50 \$5.45 4.81% Receive per page \$18.80 \$1.80 \$19.80 5.32% GIPA Act \$100 \$30.00 \$30.00 \$0.00% Internal Review processing fee – per hour \$37.00 \$0.00 \$37.00 0.00% Operational and Delivery Plan \$37.00 \$0.00 \$37.00 0.00%	A4 per 100 copies	\$136.00	\$13.00	\$143.00	5.15%
Laminating \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 \$5.32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% Fax Services - Australia only ************************************	A3 per copy	\$4.20	\$0.41	\$4.50	7.14%
A4 \$9.40 \$0.90 \$9.90 5.32% A3 \$10.40 \$0.99 \$10.90 4.81% Fax Services - Australia only Transmit up to 3 pages \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 4.82% Transmit each additional page \$5.20 \$0.50 \$5.45 4.81% Receive per page \$18.80 \$1.80 \$10.90 \$5.22% GIPA Act \$30.00 \$30.00 \$30.00 0.00% Internal Review processing fee – per hour \$37.00 \$0.00 \$37.00 0.00% Operational and Delivery Plan \$37.00 \$30.00 \$37.00 \$37.00 \$37.00	A3 per 100 copies	\$255.00	\$24.36	\$268.00	5.10%
A3\$10.40\$0.99\$10.904.81%Fax Services - Australia onlyTransmit up to 3 pages\$8.30\$0.79\$8.704.82%Transmit each additional page\$5.20\$0.50\$5.454.81%Receive per page\$18.80\$1.80\$19.805.32%GIPA ActApplication\$30.00\$0.00\$30.000.00%Internal Review processing fee – per hour\$37.00\$0.00\$37.000.00%Operational and Delivery Plan	Laminating				
Fax Services - Australia onlyTransmit up to 3 pages\$8.30\$0.79\$8.704.82%Transmit each additional page\$5.20\$0.50\$5.454.81%Receive per page\$18.80\$1.80\$19.805.32%GIPA ActApplication\$30.00\$0.00\$30.000.00%Internal Review processing fee – per hour\$37.00\$0.00\$37.000.00%Operational and Delivery Plan	A4	\$9.40	\$0.90	\$9.90	5.32%
Transmit up to 3 pages \$8.30 \$0.79 \$8.70 4.82% Transmit each additional page \$5.20 \$0.50 \$5.45 4.81% Receive per page \$18.80 \$1.80 \$19.80 5.32% GIPA Act Application \$30.00 \$0.00 \$30.00 0.00% Internal Review processing fee – per hour \$37.00 \$0.00 \$37.00 0.00% Operational and Delivery Plan \$37.00 \$0.00 \$37.00 \$37.00 \$37.00	A3	\$10.40	\$0.99	\$10.90	4.81%
Transmit each additional page\$5.20\$0.50\$5.454.81%Receive per page\$18.80\$1.80\$19.805.32%GIPA ActApplication\$30.00\$0.00\$30.000.00%Internal Review processing fee – per hour\$37.00\$0.00\$37.000.00%Operational and Delivery Plan	Fax Services – Australia only				
Receive per page \$18.80 \$1.80 \$19.80 5.32% GIPA Act Signal Si	Transmit up to 3 pages	\$8.30	\$0.79	\$8.70	4.82%
GIPA ActApplication\$30.00\$0.00\$30.000.00%Internal Review processing fee – per hour\$37.00\$0.00\$37.000.00%Operational and Delivery Plan\$37.00\$0.00\$37.00\$0.00%	Transmit each additional page	\$5.20	\$0.50	\$5.45	4.81%
Application \$30.00 \$0.00 \$30.00 0.00% Internal Review processing fee – per hour \$37.00 \$0.00 \$37.00 0.00% Operational and Delivery Plan Subscript of the state o	Receive per page	\$18.80	\$1.80	\$19.80	5.32%
Internal Review processing fee – per hour\$37.00\$0.00\$37.000.00%Operational and Delivery Plan	GIPA Act				
Operational and Delivery Plan	Application	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%
	Internal Review processing fee – per hour	\$37.00	\$0.00	\$37.00	0.00%
	Operational and Delivery Plan				
Interest subject to change by OLG	Interest subject to change by OLG				

Overdue Rates	6%
Overdue Other Debtors	6%

NameFee (incl. GST)GSTFee (incl. GST)IncreRates NoticeReprint and Post\$30.50\$0.00\$32.004.9Email\$2.00\$32.004.9O ChequesDishonoured Cheque\$40.50\$0.00\$42.504.9Replacement of lost cheque\$7.30\$0.00\$7.705.4
Reprint and Post \$30.50 \$0.00 \$32.00 4.9 Email Image: Cheques Image: No Cheque Image: No Cheque
Reprint and Post \$30.50 \$0.00 \$32.00 4.9 Email
EmailNo CharChequesStateDishonoured Cheque\$40.50\$0.00\$42.504.50
Cheques \$40.50 \$0.00 \$42.50 4.50
Dishonoured Cheque \$40.50 \$0.00 \$42.50 4.9
Replacement of lost cheque \$7.30 \$0.00 \$7.70 5.4
Stop payment fee \$25.00 \$0.00 \$26.25 5.00
Direct Payments
Re-process Electronic Funds Transfer\$25.00\$0.00\$26.255.00
Sulo Bins General rubbish bin or recycle bin
240 litre bin \$115.00 \$0.00 \$121.00 5.2
Replacement Lid \$30.50 \$0.00 \$32.00 4.9
Replacement Axle \$10.40 \$0.00 \$10.90 4.8
Replacement Wheel \$10.40 \$0.00 \$10.90 4.8
Replacement Pin \$6.30 \$0.00 \$6.60 4.7
Late Collection \$38.50 \$0.00 \$40.50 5.1

Children and Community Services

Children Services

Connect 5

Annual calendar year enrolment fee per child per service	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$42.00	5.00%
Licensed care per session per child (able to leave child in the care of Connect Five Educators)	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$11.00	10.00%
C5 membership per family per term – includes toy library	\$14.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	7.14%
Attend play sessions per family per sessionparent/ carer must be in attendance	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	33.33%
OOSH Coonabarabran After School and Vacation Care				
Early and late fee per child per minute	¢1 00	¢0 00	¢1 00	0.000%

Early and late fee per child per minute	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	0.00%
ASC & VAC annual calendar year enrolment per child	\$33.50	\$0.00	\$35.00	4.48%
Permanent Booking Fee – per child, per day	\$28.50	\$0.00	\$30.00	5.26%
Permanent Booking – additional family child, per child, per day	\$22.00	\$0.00	\$23.00	4.55%
Casual Booking - per child per day	\$34.50	\$0.00	\$36.00	4.35%

Name	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

OOSH Coonabarabran After School and Vacation Care [continued]

Casual Booking – additional family child, per child per day	\$32.50	\$0.00	\$34.00	4.62%
Bus Fee per child per use – paid at end of Term	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	0.00%
Vacation Care – per child, per day	\$91.00	\$0.00	\$96.00	5.49%

Yuluwirri Kids

* Equity refers to children aged 3 and above who are from an Aboriginal background, or are from a low income family (i.e. the child's family must be holders of a Health Care Card or Pensioner Concession Card (where the child is a named dependent on the card), or a Veteran Card, issued by the Australian government), or have a disability or additional needs (i.e. the child has an NDIS Reference number OR a copy of the most recent and relevant report, assessment or letter that outlines the child's disability or additional needs

Monkey Room (Robertson Street Campus)

Early and late fee per child per minute	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	0.00%
Mobile Preschool -Annual calendar year enrolment fee per child per service	\$42.00	\$0.00	\$42.00	0.00%
Mobile Start Strong Subsidy 3 - 5 years Equity -Health Care subsidy (Must provide health care card and sign Dept Ed consent form) 2 days per week	\$22.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	0.00%
Mobile Start Strong Subsidy 3- 5 years Equity - Indigenous subsidy (must provide evidence of Aboriginality & sign Dept Ed consent Form) 2 days per week	\$17.00	\$0.00	\$17.00	0.00%
Mobile Start Strong Subsidy 3.5– 5 years - Non Equity (Eligible for school the following year, must sign Department Education consent Form) 2 days per week	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%
Mobile Start Strong Subsidy 3-4 years - Non equity (Not eligible for school the following year, must sign Department Education Consent Form) 2 days per week	\$24.00	\$0.00	\$24.00	0.00%
Mobile Start Strong Subsidy 3-5 years Equity - Child with an NDIS reference number (Must provide reference number and Dept Education consent form) 2 days per week	\$23.00	\$0.00	\$23.00	0.00%
Preschool daily fee - No subsidies or no signed Department Education consent form received	\$76.00	\$0.00	\$80.00	5.26%
3 – 5 1st Day discontinued	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%
3 – 5 2st Day discontinued	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%
Long Day Care				
LDC annual calendar year enrolment fee per child per service	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$42.00	5.00%
Long Day Care - per child per day (3-5 years age) less CCS	\$102.00	\$0.00	\$108.00	5.88%

Nomo	Year 22/23	Year	Year 23/24	
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
	(Incl. GST)			90
Long Day Care [continued]				
Early and Late Fee per child per minute	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	0.00%
Long Day Care - per child per day (0-36 months age) less CCS	\$107.00	\$0.00	\$113.00	5.61%
Pre School (Bandulla Street Campus)				
Casual Access of LDC hours on your PRE day either AM 7.30 to 8.30 or PM 4.00- 5.30 hours	\$14.40	\$0.00	\$15.00	4.17%
Casual Access of LDC hours on your PRE day full day 7.30am-5.30pm	\$28.50	\$0.00	\$30.00	5.26%
Early and Late Fee per child per minute	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	00
Preschool annual calendar year enrolment fee per child per service	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$42.00	5.00%
Start Strong Subsidy 3 .5– 5 years Non Equity - Eligible for school the following year (must sign Dept Education consent form) 2 consecutive days per week	\$22.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	0.00%
Start Strong Subsidy 3-4 years Non Equity - Not eligible for school the following year (must sign Dept Education consent form) 2 consecutive days per week-4	\$24.00	\$0.00	\$24.00	0.00%
Start Strong Subsidy 3-5 years Equity - Child with a NDIS reference number (Must provide reference number and sign Dept Education consent form) 2 consecutive days per week	\$22.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	0.00%
Start Strong Subsidy 3 - 5 years Equity -Health Care Subsidy (Must provide health care card and sign Dept Ed consent form) 2 consecutive days per week	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00	0.00%
Start Strong Subsidy 3- 5 years Indigenous Subsidy (must provide evidence of Aboriginality & sign Dept Ed consent form) 2 consecutive days per week	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%
Preschool Daily (No subsidies or no signed Dept Education consent form) Does not have to be consecutive days -2 days per week	\$73.50	\$0.00	\$78.00	6.12%

Community Services

National Disability Insurance Scheme

Warrumbungle Community Care Services, under the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS), are in line with the fees and charges outlined in the NDIS price guide and support catalogue

Full Cost Packages – HCP/Compack

Administration - % of full cost packages				19.25%	
Meals	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%	
Subject to change.					
Note: priced menu and meals are changed seasonally. Copies available upon request					

Name	Year 22/23	Year	23/24	
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%

Home Care Packages

Administration – % of monthly home care package income				19.25%
Case Management and Care Coordination – % of maximum subsidy and care recipient contribution				19.25%
Direct Service Delivery by Community Care Support Worker	\$51.00	\$0.00	\$51.00	0.00%
Monday to Friday during office hours, per hour				
Saturday, per hour	\$65.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	0.00%
Monday to Friday after office hours, per hour	\$60.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	0.00%
Sunday, per hour	\$75.00	\$0.00	\$75.00	0.00%
Public Holiday, per hour	\$125.00	\$0.00	\$125.00	0.00%
Meals on Wheels	Meal cost + delivery			
Transport	Transport - \$2.00 booking fee & .86 cents/km			
	Last year fee Transport cost + \$20			

Social Support

Travel to provide services is included in the hourly rate for services provided within a 10km radius from the centre of nearest town ie: Baradine, Binnaway, Coolah, Coonabarabran, Dunedoo and Mendooran. Services requiring travel outside of this radius will be charged at a rate consistent with the kilometre rate provided by the Australian Taxation Office.

Wednesday Activity Group WAGS

Per Day – food and other activities to be paid for by client	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	0.00%
Meals on Wheels				
Hot or frozen meal service – costs are dependent on location and meal choices, meal choices are changed seasonally	Costs are dependent on location and mea choices			
Copies of the menu are available on request				

Social Support

Local Transport	\$8.00	\$0.00	\$8.00	0.00%
Local Shopping	\$8.00	\$0.00	\$8.00	0.00%
Luncheons	Paid by client			
Bus Trips per person – food and admission fees to be paid for by client	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	0.00%

Name	Year 22/23			
Name	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Handyperson Service				
Lawn Mowing / Handyman, per hour, limit 4 hours per month	\$16.00	\$0.00	\$16.80	5.00%
Lawn Mowing / Handyman, per hour above limit 4 hours per month	\$21.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	4.76%
Transport				
Bus – Per client	\$28.00	\$0.00	\$29.00	3.57%
Bus – General Public	\$34.00	\$0.00	\$36.00	5.88%
General Public	\$34.00	\$0.00	\$36.00	5.88%
Car – Local transport with volunteer driver	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	0.00%
Transport from Coonabarabran to:				
Dubbo	\$62.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	4.84%
Tamworth	\$62.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	4.84%
Mudgee	\$67.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	4.48%
Gunnedah	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.00	4.26%
Rocky Glen	\$26.00	\$0.00	\$27.00	3.85%
Narrabri	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Gilgandra	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.00	4.26%
Orange	\$83.00	\$0.00	\$87.00	4.82%
Coonamble	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.00	4.26%
Transport from Baradine to:				
Dubbo	\$78.00	\$0.00	\$82.00	5.13%
Tamworth	\$78.00	\$0.00	\$82.00	5.13%
Coonabarabran	\$26.00	\$0.00	\$27.00	3.85%
Coonamble	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	5.56%
Orange	\$104.00	\$0.00	\$109.00	4.81%
Gunnedah	\$62.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	4.84%
Mudgee	\$78.00	\$0.00	\$82.00	5.13%
Narrabri	\$78.00	\$0.00	\$82.00	5.13%
Transport from Binnaway to:				
Coonabrabran	\$26.00	\$0.00	\$27.00	3.85%
Dubbo	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Tamworth	\$78.00	\$0.00	\$82.00	5.13%
Orange	\$78.00	\$0.00	\$82.00	5.13%

Name	Year 22/23			
	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %
Transport from Bugaldie to:				
Dubbo	\$67.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	4.48%
Transport from Mendooran to:				
Binnaway	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$32.50	4.84%
Coonabarabran	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	5.56%
Dubbo	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Gilgandra	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	5.56%
Gulgong	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Mudgee	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.00	4.26%
Orange	\$67.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	4.48%
Bathurst	\$72.00	\$0.00	\$76.00	5.56%
Transport from Dunedoo to:				
Bathurst	\$67.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	4.48%
Binnaway	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Coolah	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$32.50	4.84%
Dubbo	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Gulgong	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	5.56%
Leadville	\$21.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	4.76%
Mendooran	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$32.50	4.84%
Mudgee	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Orange	\$67.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	4.48%
Wellington	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.00	4.26%
Transport from Coolah to:				
Bathurst	\$72.00	\$0.00	\$76.00	5.56%
Binnaway	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	5.56%
Coonabarabran	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Dubbo	\$52.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	5.77%
gulgong	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Gunnedah	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.00	4.26%
Leadville	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$32.50	4.84%
Mendooran	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Mudgee	\$47.00	\$0.00	\$49.00	4.26%
Muswellbrook	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Orange	\$78.00	\$0.00	\$82.00	5.13%

Name	Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase
	(incl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%
Transport from Coolah to: [continued]				
Tamworth	\$62.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	4.84%
Weetaliba	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$32.50	4.84%
Wellington	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	5.26%
Transport from Weetaliba to:				
Dubbo	\$52.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	5.77%
Dunedoo	\$41.00	\$0.00	\$43.00	4.88%
Respite Care				
Respite Care provided in client's home, per hour or part thereof	\$9.00	\$0.00	\$9.00	0.00%